MISCELLANEOUS WEBSITES

THINGS YOU MUST DO IN ORDER TO CONTRACT
WITH THE FEDERAL GOVERNMENT:

Obtain a Duns Number http://fedgov.dnb.com/webform/displayHomePage.do;jsessionid=78327F0EFB754D8F898142088177241B
Commercial and Government Entity (CAGE) http://www.dlis.dla.mil/cageserv.asp

Product and Service and Federal Supply Codes http://www.softshare.com/tables/pscs/

Identify your Product or Service Through NAICS www.census.gov/epcd/www/naics.html

SBA Size Standards http://www.sba.gov/idc/groups/public/documents/sba _homepage/serv_sstd tablepdf.pdf

Business Partner Network WWW.an.gOV

Central Contractor Registration http://www.ccr.gov/

ORCA (On-Line Representations and Certifications Application) http://orca.bpn.gov/

Dynamic Small Business Search (formerly Pro-net) http://dsbs.sba.gov/dsbs/dsp dsbs.cfm

CONTRACTING OPPORTUNITIES

Federal Business Opportunities www.fbo.gov

Army Single Face to Industry (ASFI) https://acquisition.army.mil/asfi/gov_personnel main.cfm
FORMS

DOD Forms http://www.dtic.mil/whs/directives/infomgt/forms/formsprogram.htm
SF OP Forms www.gsa.gov/forms

Army Forms http://www.apd.army.mil/

USACE Forms http://www.usace.army.mil/inet/usace-docs/forms/
OTHER

DOD E-mall https://emall.prod.dodonline.net/scripts/emLogon.asp
FirstGov - U.S. Government Official Website www.firstgov.gov

Past Performance Information Retrieval System (PPIRS) http://www.ppirs.gov/

Contractor Performance Assessment Reporting System (CPARS) http://www.cpars.navy.mil

Department of Commerce http://www.commerce.qgov/

Minority Business Development Agency http://www.mbda.qgov/

E-Government Initiative http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/egov/
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OSaDBU WEBSITES

OFFICE OF SMALL and DISADVANTAGED BUSINESS UTILIZATION (SaDBU)

Office of Small Disadvantage Business Utilization (SaDBU)

Department of Defense Office of SaDBU

DOD SaDBU - Doing Business with DOD

DOD SaDBU - Overview of Programs

DOD SaDBU - Mentor-Protégé Program

DOD SaDBU - SBIR and SBTTr Program

DOD SaDBU - Indian Incentive Program

DOD SaDBU - Women-Owned Small Business Program
DOD SaDBU - HBCU/MI Technical Assistance Program

DOD SaDBU - Comprehensive Subcontracting Plan Test Program

DOD SaDBU - Regional Councils
DOD SaDBU - Veteran-Owned Small Business Program
DOD SaDBU - HUBZone Program

SELLING TO SPECIFIC AGENCIES

Selling to the Army

Selling to the Army - Small Business Specialists

DA Mentor-Protégé Program

U.S. Air Force Small Business

Selling to the Air Force - Small Business Specialists
Selling to the Navy

Selling to NASA

Selling to NASA - Office of Small Business Programs
Selling to GSA

Selling to GSA - Small Business Specialists

Selling to DLA

DLA - Small Business Specialists

Selling to Veteran's Affairs

Selling to Veteran's Affairs - Small Business Specialists

http://www.osdbu.gov/

http://www.acg.osd.mil/osbp/
http://www.acq.osd.mil/osbp/doing business/index.htm
http://www.acg.osd.mil/osbp/programs/index.htm
http://www.acq.osd.mil/osbp/programs/index.htm#mpp
http://www.acq.osd.mil/osbp/programs/index.htm#sbir
http://www.acq.osd.mil/osbp/programs/index.htm#iip
http://www.acg.osd.mil/osbp/programs/index.htm#wosb
http://www.acq.osd.mil/osbp/programs/index.htm#hbcu
http://www.acg.osd.mil/osbp/programs/index.htm#csp
http://www.acq.osd.mil/osbp/programs/index.htm#regional
http://www.acg.osd.mil/osbp/programs/index.htm#vosb
http://www.acq.osd.mil/osbp/programs/index.htm#hubzone

http://sellingtoarmy.com/user/showpage.aspx?SectionID=9
http://sellingtoarmy.com/User/Misc/SearchASBS.aspx
http://sellingtoarmy.com/User/ShowPage.aspx?SectionID=12
http://www.selltoairforce.org/

http://www.selltoairforce.org/Locator/LocatorMap.aspx
http://www.donhg.navy.mil/OSBP/

http://www.hq.nasa.gov/office/procurement/

http://osbp.nasa.gov/

http://www.gsa.gov/Portal/gsa/ep/contentView.do?contentType=GSA BASIC&contentld=13439&noc=T
http://www.gsa.gov/Portal/gsa/ep/contentView.do?CONTACT _ID=Small+Business+Support& CONTACT TYPE=GROUP&contentType=GSA_CONTACTS
http://www.dla.mil/default.aspx

http://www.dla.mil/db/DLA%20SB%20Directory.htm

http://www.va.gov/OSDBU/

http://www.va.gov/osdbu/resources/ pdf/VASBListing.pdf
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USACE WEBSITES

USACE Headquarters

- or -

USACE Divisions and Districts

USACE Headquarters Small Business

USACE Small Business Specialists

USACE Small Business Forecast/Goals/Performance
Large Business Firms performing work for USACE
Laboratories, Centers and other Organizations
Centers of Expertise

Information by Topic

USACE, Southwestern Division
USACE, Southwestern Division Contracting
USACE, Southwestern Division - Small Business Website

USACE, Fort Worth District
USACE, Fort Worth District Contracting Page
USACE Ft Worth Small Business Website

USACE, Galveston District
USACE, Galveston, Contracting Page
USACE Galvston Small Business Website

USACE, Little Rock District
USACE, Little Rock Contracting Page
USACE Little Rock Small Business Website

USACE, Tulsa District
USACE, Tulsa Contracting Page

USACE Tulsa Small Business Website

USACE Acronyms

http://www.usace.army.mil/

http://www.hg.usace.army.mil/lhghome/

http://www.usace.army.mil/organizations.htm#Divisions

http://www.hg.usace.army.mil/hgsb/

http://www.hg.usace.army.mil/hgsb/poc/ACE_SADBUSs.xlIs

http://www.hg.usace.army.mil/hgsb/Goals/Goals Stats.htm

http://www.hg.usace.army.mil/hgsb/poc/USACE 2004 Listing of Contractors Submitting SF295s.xls

http://www.erdc.usace.army.mil/

http://www.usace.army.mil/information.html#CX

http://www.usace.army.mil/information.html

http://www.swd.usace.army.mil/

http://www.swd.usace.army.mil/introduction/whoweare/contracting.asp

http://www.swd.usace.army.mil/introduction/whoweare/sdba.asp

http://www.swf.usace.army.mil/

http://ebs.swf.usace.army.mil/

http://www.swf.usace.army.mil/pubdata/SBO/index.asp

http://www.swg.usace.army.mil/

http://www.swg.usace.army.mil/CT/

http://www.swg.usace.army.mil/CT/smallbusiness.asp

http://www.swl.usace.army.mil/

http://www.swl.usace.army.mil/contracting/index.html

http://www.swl.usace.army.mil/contracting/index.html#SmallBusinessProgramQverview

http://www.swt.usace.army.mil/

http://www.swt.usace.army.mil/ebs/contract.asp

http://www.swt.usace.army.mil/smallbusinessoffice/smallbusiness.htm

http://www.usace.army.mil/acronyms.html
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SBA WEBSITES

U.S. Small Business Administration

Defining the Market

How the Government buys

Contractors Responsibilities

Identifying Your Business

Subcontracting Opportunities

Federal Procurement and Small Business Goals
On-line Training

Finding Opportunities - Define your Products & Services
Size Standards - What is a Small Business
Preparing a Bid

HUBZone Program

8(a) Program

SBIR/STTr Program

Small Disadvantaged Business Program
Women's Program

Veteran's Program

Office of Native Indian Affairs

List of "Other than Small" Business Firms by State

ASSISTANCE

SBA, Office of Government Contracting

Procurement Technical Assistance Centers

Small Business Development Centers

SCORE - Service Corps of Retired Executives

Procurement Center Representatives (Monitors Agencies)
Commercial Marketing Representative (Monitors Large Firms)

CONTRACTING OPPORTUNITIES
Subcontracting Network (SUB-Net)

SBA FORMS

http://www.sba.gov/

http://www.sba.gov/services/contractingopportunities/basics/defining/index.html

http://www.sba.gov/services/contractingopportunities/basics/buys/index.html

http://www.sba.gov/services/contractingopportunities/basics/contractor/index.html

http://www.sba.gov/services/contractingopportunities/basics/identify/index.html

http://www.sba.gov/services/contractingopportunities/basics/subcontracting/index.html

http://www.sba.gov/services/contractingopportunities/basics/procurement/index.html

http://www.sba.gov/services/training/index.html

http://www.sba.gov/services/contractingopportunities/reqister/findop/index.html

http://www.sba.gov/services/contractingopportunities/sizestandardstopics/size/index.html

http://www.sba.gov/services/contractingopportunities/bidandproposal/index.html

http://www.sba.gov/services/contractingopportunities/contracting/hubzone/index.html

http://www.sba.gov/services/contractingopportunities/contracting/8a/index.html

http://www.sba.gov/services/contractingopportunities/contracting/sbirsttr/index.html

http://www.sba.gov/aboutsba/sbaprograms/sdb/index.html

http://www.sba.gov/aboutsba/sbaprograms/onlinewbc/index.html

http://www.sba.gov/aboutsba/sbaprograms/ovbd/index.html

http://www.sba.gov/aboutsba/sbaprograms/naa/index.html

http://www.sba.gov/aboutsba/sbaprograms/gc/contacts/gc_subcontracts opportunities.html

http://www.sba.gov/aboutsba/sbaprograms/gc/index.html

http://www.sba.gov/services/contractingopportunities/contracting/pacenters/index.html

http://www.sba.gov/aboutsba/sbaprograms/sbdc/index.html

http://www.score.org/

http://www.sba.gov/services/contractingopportunities/contracting/pcr/index.html

http://www.sba.gov/aboutsba/sbaprograms/gc/contacts/gc_cmr.html

http://web.sba.gov/subnet/search/index.cfm

http://www.sba.gov/library/forms.html



http://www.sba.gov/aboutsba/sbaprograms/gc/contacts/gc_cmr.html�
http://web.sba.gov/subnet/search/index.cfm�
http://www.sba.gov/�
http://www.sba.gov/services/contractingopportunities/basics/defining/index.html�
http://www.sba.gov/services/contractingopportunities/basics/buys/index.html�
http://www.sba.gov/services/contractingopportunities/basics/contractor/index.html�
http://www.sba.gov/services/contractingopportunities/basics/identify/index.html�
http://www.sba.gov/services/contractingopportunities/basics/subcontracting/index.html�
http://www.sba.gov/services/contractingopportunities/basics/procurement/index.html�
http://www.sba.gov/services/contractingopportunities/register/findop/index.html�
http://www.sba.gov/services/contractingopportunities/sizestandardstopics/size/index.html�
http://www.sba.gov/services/contractingopportunities/bidandproposal/index.html�
http://www.sba.gov/services/contractingopportunities/contracting/hubzone/index.html�
http://www.sba.gov/services/contractingopportunities/contracting/8a/index.html�
http://www.sba.gov/services/contractingopportunities/contracting/sbirsttr/index.html�
http://www.sba.gov/aboutsba/sbaprograms/sdb/index.html�
http://www.sba.gov/services/contractingopportunities/contracting/pacenters/index.html�
http://www.score.org/�
http://www.sba.gov/services/contractingopportunities/contracting/pcr/index.html�
http://www.sba.gov/aboutsba/sbaprograms/sbdc/index.html�
http://www.sba.gov/library/forms.html�
http://www.sba.gov/services/training/index.html�
http://www.sba.gov/aboutsba/sbaprograms/gc/index.html�
http://www.sba.gov/aboutsba/sbaprograms/onlinewbc/index.html�
http://www.sba.gov/aboutsba/sbaprograms/ovbd/index.html�
http://www.sba.gov/aboutsba/sbaprograms/gc/contacts/gc_subcontracts_opportunities.html�

LEGISLATIVE WEBSITES

LEGISLATIVE

Federal Register

Library of Congress

Library of Congress Legislation Search

WHITE HOUSE

U.S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
U.S. House of Representatives

Contacting your House Representative
U.S. House Leadership

U.S. House Small Business Committee
U.S. House Appropriations Committee

U.S. House Committee on Veteran's Affairs

U.S. SENATE

U.S. Senate

Contacting your Senate Representative

U.S. Senate Leadership

U.S. Senate Small Business Committee

U.S. Senate Defense Appropriations Committee
U.S. Senate Committee on Indian Affairs

U.S. Senate Committee on Veteran's Affairs

REGULATIONS

Federal Acquisition Regulation

Defense Federal Acquisition Regulation Supplement
Army Federal Acquisition Regulation Supplement
Engineer Federal Acquisition Regulation Supplement

http://www.archives.gov/federal-register/index.html

http://www.loc.gov/

http://thomas.loc.gov/

http://www.whitehouse.gov/

http://www.house.gov/

http://www.house.gov/writerep/

http://www.house.gov/house/orgs _pub _hse Idr www.shtml

http://wwwc.house.gov/smbiz/

http://appropriations.house.gov/

http://veterans.house.gov/

http://www.senate.gov/

http://www.senate.gov/general/contact _information/senators _cfm.cfm

http://www.senate.gov/pagelayout/senators/a_three sections with teasers/leadership.htm

http://sbc.senate.gov/

http://appropriations.senate.gov/

http://indian.senate.gov/

http://veterans.senate.qgov/

http://www.arnet.gov/far/

http://www.acq.osd.mil/dpap/dars/dfars/html/current/tochtml.htm

http://farsite.hill.af.mil/vfafarl.htm

http://www.hg.usace.army.mil/cepr/asp/library/efar.asp?strCat=7&strSubCat=7
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